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DATE: May 17, 2012
TO: Workforce Florida, Inc., and Regional Workforce Boards /
FROM: Lois A. Scott, Program Manager, Workforce Program Sup

SUBJECT: Change to Training and Employment Guidance Letter (TEGL) 11-11, Selective
Service Registration Requirements for Workforce Investment Act and Wagner-
Peyser-Funded Programs

PURPOSE

The purpose of this Communiqué is to transmit Change 2 to Training and Employment
Guidance Letter (TEGL) 11-11 which supersedes the previous two versions of this TEGL. The
Change clarifies that local boards must have a policy in place that details when and how a
Status Information Letter will need to be sought from the Selective Service and when and how
the process will be initiated without first requesting the Status Information Letter for potential
participants who are males 26 years old or older that failed to register with the Selective
Service.

REFERENCES

Workforce Investment Act §189(h), 20 CFR 667.250
Military Selective Service Act (50 USC 453), 32 CFR 1605

ACTION REQUIRED
Please review the information and share with staff involved in eligibility determination.

AUTHORITY
USDOL

ATTACHMENT
TEGL 11-11, Change 2

Florida Department of Economic Opportunity | The Caldwell Building | 107 E. Madison Street | Tallahassee, FL | 32399-4120
866. FLA.2345 | 850.245.7105 | 850.921.3223 Fax | www.FloridaJobs.org | www.twitter.com/FLDEQO | www.facebook.com/FLDEO

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice
telephone numbers on this document may be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711.


http://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/attach/TEGL/TEGL_11-11_change2-Acc.pdf

